LDP-PS-REP-72

Chloe Duddy

From: vary McGuiggan |
Sent: 27 January 2020 13:25

To: Local Development Plan

Subject: Fwd: Idp ROC/RON

Attachments: Idp response.docx

Dear Sir/Madam,

See below the response of Zero Waste North West to our local development planning consultation.
Please let me know that you have received this email today.

Thanks

Mary

---------- Forwarde e
From: James Orr

Date: Mon, 27 Jan 2020, 12:55
Subject: 1dp ROC/RON

R

Here you go Mary. Hope this helps.

Take care amigo

Derry City and Strabane District Couric

o 77 JAN 202

This email and any attachments are confidential. It is intended solely for the addressee. Any unauthorised
use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the email and any attachments.

While Friends of the Earth takes care to protect its systems from virus attacks and other harmful events, the
organisation gives no warranty that this message (including attachments) is free of any virus or other
harmful matter and accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting from the recipient receiving,
opening or using it.

Friends of the Earth Limited, registered in England and Wales, company number 01012357, Registered
office: The Printworks, 139 Clapham Road, London, SW9 0HP
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